Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We refer to the above matter.

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Saturday, 8 December 2018 2:37 PM

'‘Ng Wai Yin'

‘Jasmine Tan'; zhewei.kek@transcab.com.sg; claims@transcab.com.sg

RE: Your ref: AAD1808- 157 (SHD 9703E) *Our Ref: CC3/ASM18015628/Kpb3
[ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKK 536H(AXA) & SHD 9703E ON 17/08/2018]
IMG-20181128-WA0012.jpg; IMG-20181128-WA0013.jpg; IMG-20181128-
WAQ0014.jpg

We have spoken to our insured driver and he adamant that he was stationary and collided by your client.
We attached here with our insured accident scene photos for your easy reference.

Our insured photo shows that his car still remains in the lot with the front Tyre facing front indicating no sign
of swerving or moving. The damage profile do not suggest that insured vehicle swerving out from stationary
position, otherwise the damages should have been more serious, and your client faxi damage would have
sustained more damage on left side body of taxi and not just slight graze damage on the rear left end

bumper.

In view of the above, we are of the view that our insured’s version is more probable. Therefore, we regret to
inform your that we have our principal instruction to deny liability and unable to look into your client’s claim.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Ng Wai Yin <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 20 November 2018 2:52 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: 'Jasmine Tan' <jasminetan@transcab.com.sg>; zhewei.kek@transcab.com.sg; claims@transcab.com.sg
Subject: FW: Your ref: AAD1808- 157 (SHD 9703E) *Our Ref: CC3/ASM18015628/Kpb3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKK
536H(AXA) & SHD 9703E ON 17/08/2018]

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Hsiao Tong



We regret to inform that we do not have video/ photo for this case.
Enclosed our driver statement for your attention.

Circumstances of Accident

ON 17/08/18 AT ABOUT 1930HRS, | WAS DRIVING STRAIGHT ALONG LANE 3 OF NEW UPPER CHANGI ROAD.

SUDDENLY VEHICLE B{SKK536H) CAME QUT OF TAXI STAND WITHOUT CHECKING FOR CLEARANCE AND COLL

ONTO THE LEFT REAR SIDE OF MY TAXI.
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Thank You
Best Regards,
Ng Wai Yin

Finance Department
TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.308

*** please be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg

TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63, Singapore 569111

Main Line: (65) 6287 6666 Fax Line: (65) 6287 7764
/“‘Cﬂg .

Website: www.franscab.com.sg

This message is confidential. It may also be privileged or otherwise protected by work product immunity or other legal rules. If
you have received it by mistake, please let us know by e-mail reply and delete it from your system; you may not copy this message
or disclose its contents to anyone. Please send us by fax any message containing deadlines as incoming e-mails are not screened
for response deadlines. The integrity and security of this message cannot be guaranteed on the Internet.

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 20 November, 2018 12:07 PM

To: 'jasminetan@transcab.com.sg' <jasminetan@transcab.com.sg>; 'Ng Wai Yin' <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>; 'Zhe
Wei' (zhewei.kek@transcab.com.sg) <zhewei.kek@transcab.com.sg>; claims@transcab.com.sg

Subject: Your ref: AAD1808- 157 (SHD 9703E) *Our Ref: CC3/ASM18015628/Kpb3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKK
536H(AXA) & SHD 9703E ON 17/08/2018]

Your ref: AAD1808- 157 (SHD 9703E) WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Our Ref: CC3/ASM18015628/Kpb3

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKK 536H(AXA) & SHD 9703E ON 17/08/2018

We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that liability is unclear as our insured driver reported that your client swerved in front of
him and hit onto his stationary vehicle. Attached here with a copy of our insured driver accident report for

your easy reference.

Kindly let us have evidences (ie: video footage/ scene photos / PIR) in order for us to look into the matter.
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Appreciate and early reply.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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